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REQUEST FOR BOARD OF TRUSTEES ACTION
For Inclusion on Board Agenda
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TO: PRESIDENT AND BOARD OF TRUSTEES

FROM: Scott Niehaus, Village Manager

DATE: May 12, 2021 (B of T) Date: May 20, 2021

TITLE: Cruise Nights — License Agreements for Use of Parking Lots at
118, 126 and 211 W. St. Charles Road

SUBMITTED BY: Nicole Aranas, Assistant Village Manager

BACKGROUND/POLICY IMPLICATIONS:

Attached please find a resolution authorizing signatures of the Village President and Village Clerk on three
License Agreements authorizing the Village of Lombard to use the parking lots at 118, 126 and 211 W. St.
Charles Road for Cruise Nights and Summer Concert Series. The final schedule for events are yet to be

determined.

Please place this item on the May 20, 2021, Board of Trustees consent agenda.

Review (as necessary):

Village Attorney X Date

Finance Director X , Date /

Village Manager X SN Date S712.] 24
, 7 77

NOTE: All materials must be submitted to and approved by the Village Manager's Office by 12:00 noon.
Wednesday, prior to the Agenda Distribution.




